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Memo

Date: March 29, 2021
To: Clergy, parish staff and chancery staff
From: Sue Stubbs, Director of Victim Assistance Program, Office of Child

& Youth Protection

Re: NEW DATE! Trauma Recovery Group

The Trauma Recovery Group has a NEW DATE to allow time for an increase in
registration. The group will now begin on Wednesday, May 5, and run for nine
Wednesday night sessions at the chancery in Smyrna.

Please review the attached flyer regarding the details of this healing
opportunity and pass the information on to anyone you may know who could
benefit from this experience. I have included below an updated parish
bulletin /ministry newsletter announcement for your consideration.

Thank you for your support of this vital opportunity for survivors of trauma. I
hope you will continue to share this information until the registration deadline
of Wednesday, April 28. If you have any questions or would like a supply of the
flyer for use around your parish or for inclusion in your parish bulletin, please
contact Sue Stubbs at sstubbs@archatl.com or (404) 920-7554.

Suggested Announcement

The Archdiocese of Atlanta Victim Assistance Program has a NEW DATE for the
Trauma Recovery Group for adult survivors of childhood trauma Wednesday
evenings beginning May 5. Registration deadline is Wednesday, April 28.
The group is limited to 10 participants.

Location: Chancery of the Archdiocese of Atlanta
2401 Lake Park Dr. SE Smyrna, GA 30080

Dates: 9 Sessions: May 5 — June 30
Time: 6-8 p.m.
Cost: $25 per session (partial scholarships available)

Co-Leaders: Sue Stubbs MS, NCC ¢ Dr. Ann Howe PhD
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Please contact Sue Stubbs at (404) 920-7554 or sstubbs@archatl.com for an
application.

Read more about the Trauma Group on-line at
https:/ /archatl.com/ministries-services /victim-assistance/healing-
opportunities/trauma-recovery-group/
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